11/3/74

Dear Karen,

dust returned frem secend, lang exhausting trip Ray case abeut which you will
be siudying precedent wo have alreudy eslablished in the diseovery rights of habeus
corpus potitieners iIf net what we did in evidentiary hearing ended Friday. Expect
we'll provail and that alter taxing dleays in appealo there will bs g frigl thet will
drain us all ever agein.

) Trying te eikch up on sene sccumulated cerrespendence widle takdng it easier
kefore slunging inte harder werk in carly se.m., besinrdng with extensive nete=tysing.

Re your 10/28: wish my writing were as legible!

Re Zuprider® please astick te what is clear and apparvent in shewing Because
much if net mest of what is said to e in it just imm't,Field dey fer nuts.

But by all means tell all these whe will listen what you feel you can say

ressengivly. Ieur werd, yeur epinien, pariicularly net that of ethers, like Wecht,
wBe has boen quite irrespensible despite his expertise with a cerpse in front ef him,

D‘miaay your own thing,

I completed Post Hortem leng age and had a deal fer it when Franc-Up was
printed, However, it turned inte an effert te pillery the Kennedy family se I had tq
canoel and the beok is net piinted, Nor do I have the $15,000 or mere the printer -
would require, '

If you ever have a chanece te ceme here, yeu can read it, but in senfidence snly
wniltil I eun arrangs fer printing, . -
It i3, I believes the mest definitive werk yot.

. Only a State cepeut will enable trial in the Ray case seon. %t is six weoks
before the deadline on the zamers Beth sides are te file twies, then the Judge will
deliberate and rule, then the Jeser will appeual to the 6th circuit court of appeals
and then te the Supreme “eurt.

The lav ic slew,

Serry abeut the nimz hastes X've net yet been able to de anything with the
fourth of the Whitewash series. It is printed, I have ne cepies, I've been able to
de nething about getting it eut or whai has te prececd this, attespiing te sell sub-
sidlary rights to a newspaper, eoto.

If anyone nsks yeu, the price is $6.25 by meil when we can release it.
‘And it is het, largely facsimile of documents, more than half gtamped TOP
m. :

Best regards,
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